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TO: 

 

Krista Power, City Clerk  

FROM: Cynthia Olsen, Director – Strategy & Engagement 
 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

October 15, 2024 

R384-2024 Enhanced Encampment Response – A Human Rights-Based 
Community Action Plan for Thunder Bay 
 

MEETING & 

DATE: 

Committee of the Whole – October 21, 2024 

 
I would like to request the opportunity to re-present an overview of the ten-part Human 
Rights-Based Community Action Plan as an enhanced encampment response at the 
October 21, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting.  
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 


